



# Dr. B. Jagan Mohan Reddy

Qualification: MS, MCh (Surgical Gastroenterology), FIAGES

Department: Robotic Sciences, Surgical Gastroenterology

Designation: Senior Consultant Surgical Gastroenterologist & Robotic Surgeon,

Advanced Laparoscopic & Metabolic Surgeon, HPB & Colorectal Surgeon

Languages: English, Telugu, Hindi

**Experience: 14 yrs** 

#### **About the Doctor**

Dr. B. Jagan Mohan Reddy is a Senior Consultant Surgical Gastroenterologist & Robotic Surgeon, Advanced Laparoscopic & Metabolic Surgeon, HPB & Colorectal Surgeon at Yashoda Hospitals, Hitec City. He completed his MBBS from the Kurnool Medical College and pursued his MCh Surgical Gastroenterology from the Narayana Medical College. With over a decade of experience, he specialises in Advanced Laparoscopic GI Surgery, Colorectal Surgery, Hepatobiliary Surgery, Pancreatic Surgery, Comprehensive Bariatric Programmes, and Advanced Robotic Surgery. He has undertaken various certification courses and worked in various medical institutions to enhance his skills and provide the best possible care to his patients. With a passion for academic excellence, he has been recognised as a gold medalist and best outgoing student during both his graduation and postgraduation. He worked at the Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences as an Assistant Professor in the Department of GI Surgery to achieve academic excellence. He has published scientific papers in national and international journals and has also presented e-posters and delivered guest lectures at various conferences.

## **Educational Qualifications**

 2012-2015: MCh Surgical Gastroenterology, Narayana Medical College (NTRUHS), Nellore, India 2008-2011: MS General Surgery, India

■ MBBS, Kurnool Medical College, NTRUHS, Kurnool

# **Experience**

- Currently working as a Senior Consultant Surgical Gastroenterologist & Robotic Surgeon, Advanced Laparoscopic & Metabolic Surgeon, HPB & Colorectal Surgeon at Yashoda Hospitals, Hitec City
- Visiting Fellow for a Bariatric Programme conducted by Dr. Mohit Bhandari
- Visiting Fellow for a Bariatric Programme conducted by Dr. Mahendra Narwaria
- Visiting Fellow to Tata Cancer Institute (during Mch superspeciality course)
- Visiting Fellow to Amrita Institute of Medical Sciences (during MCh superspeciality course)
- Sep 2019-May 2023: Senior Consultant Surgical Gastroenterologist, Apollo Hospitals, Hyderabad
- June 2016-Sep 2019: Assistant Professor, Department of GI Surgery, Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences
- Aug 2015-May 2016: Senior Resident Specialist, Department of Surgical Gastroenterology, Osmania Medical College
- June 2012-June 2015: Superspeciality Postgraduate, Department of Surgical Gastroenterology
- Oct 2011-May 2012: Assistant Professor, ESI Super Speciality Hospital

### **Services Offered**

- Advanced Laparoscopic GI Surgery
- All Types of Hernia
- Difficult Gallbladder Pathology
- Lap Heller's Cardiomyotomy
- All GI Cancers
- Bowel Resections
- Rectal Prolapse
- Fundoplication (GERD)
- Pancreatic Resection
- Colorectal Surgery
- Hemorrhoids (Piles)
- Fissure
- Fistula
- Pilonidal Sinus
- Colorectal Cancer
- Latest Treatments-Painless Methods
- Laser Methods

## Stapler Technology

- VAAFT Technique for Complex Fistula
- LIFT Technique for Complex Fistula
- Hepatobiliary Surgery
- Advanced Laparoscopic Surgery for
- Liver Tumors
- Hydatid Cyst
- Liver Biliary Cystadenoma
- Liver Abscess
- Liver Resections using CUSA
- Hepatolithiasis
- Recurrent Pyogenic Cholangitis
- Biliary Atresia
- Choledochal Cyst
- Common Bile Duct Stones
- Pancreatic Surgery
- Pancreatic Resection for Tumors
- Frey's Procedure for Chronic Pancreatitis
- Cystic Neoplasm
- Pancreatic Necrosectomy
- Whipple's Procedure
- Pancreatic Ascites Management
- Comprehensive Bariatric Programme
- Surgical Weight Loss
- Sleeve Gastrectomy
- Mini Lap Bypass
- Roux-en-Y Gastric Bypass
- Non Surgical Weight Loss
- Monitored Dietary Therapy
- Monitored Medical Therapy
- Allurion Balloon Therapy
- Miscellaneous
- Surgical Management of EHPVO
- Splenorenal Shunt
- Mesocaval Shunt
- Management of Portal Biliopathy
- Surgical Management of Budd-Chiari Syndrome (Portosystemic Shunt)
- Advanced Robotic Surgery
- All Gastrointestinal Diseases

#### **Awards and Achievements**

- Awarded Gold Medals in Anatomy, Biochemistry, and Forensic Medicine during MBBS graduation
- Awarded First Prize in the Quiz conducted by ASI, Vijayawada during post graduation (MS General Surgery) 2019
- Awarded Bursary Grant for the IASG Conference
- Best Outgoing Student during MS Post Graduation at Osmania Medical College

# **Professional Membership**

- The Association of Surgeons of India (ASI)
- The Indian Association of Gastrointestinal Endosurgeons (IAGES)

### **Research & Publications**

- A comparative study of open versus laparoscopic incisional hernia repair-A publication in the International Journal of Surgery
- A prospective evaluation of altered liver function tests in predicting CBD stones by using Intraoperative Cholangiogram
- Presented e-poster on Whipples in Trauma No more as last resort at International Digestive Disease Forum, Hong Kong 2014
- Presented e-poster on Deseminated Hepatocellular Carcinoma Mimicking Pseudomyxoma Peritonei at IDDF Forum, Hong Kong 2014
- Emphasis on individualised approach in symptomatic annular pancreas-Selected as e-poster in IHPBA 2018, Geneva
- Surgical management of portal biliopathy-A prospective analysis
- A study on associated liver disease in alcoholic chronic pancreatitis
- Delivered lecture on "Technique of Hepaticojejunostomy" at ASI CME, Telangana
- Delivered guest lecture on "Management of GI Lymphomas in the Midterm" at IASG Conference, NIMS, Hyderabad 2018

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/hitec-city/robotic-sciences/dr-b-jagan-mohan-reddy/